U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1016824

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 01/07/2015 - 03/24/2015
Issuance Date: 03/27/2015

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: FIC America Corp.
Inspection Site: 485 East Lies Road, Carol Stream, IL 60188

The alleged violations below have been grouped because they involve similar or related hazards that
may increase the potential for injury or illness.

Citation 1 Item 1 a Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.27(c)(2): A clear width of at least 15 inches (0.4 m) was not provided each way from the
centerline of ladder(s) in climbing space(s):

On or about September 30, 2014 and thereafter, a clear width was not provided of at least 15 inches
from the centerline of fixed ladder(s) used to access the pit(s) beneath power presses such as, but not
limited to the H&F TEF 2500 E (Transfer 2500 #1). Employees were exposed to fall hazards.

Abatement documentation is required for this item in accordance with the requirements of 29 CFR

1903.19(d).

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 05/13/2015
Proposed Penalty: $7000.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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Citation 1 Item 1 b Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.27(d)(2): "Landing platforms." When ladders are used to ascend to heights exceeding 20
feet (except on chimneys), landing platforms shall be provided for each 30 feet of height or fraction
thereof, except that, where no cage, well, or ladder safety device is provided, landing platforms shall be
provided for each 20 feet of height or fraction thereof. Each ladder section shall be offset from adjacent
sections. Where installation conditions (even for a short, unbroken length) require that adjacent
sections be offset, landing platforms shall be provided at each offset.

On or about September 30, 2014 and thereafter landing platforms were not provided where installation
conditions required fixed ladder(s) to be offset to provide access the pit(s) beneath power presses such
as, but not limited to the H&F TEF 2500 E (Transfer 2500 #1). The work surface between ladders was
uneven and created a hazard to employees transitioning between fixed ladders.

Abatement documentation is required for this item in accordance with the requirements of 29 CFR
1903.19(d).

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 05/13/2015

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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Citation 1 Ttem2 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.27(d)(3): The employer did not ensure that the side rails of a through ladder extended 3
1/2 feet above parapets and landings, omitting the rungs from the extension and having not less than 18
nor more than 24 inches clearance between the rails:

On or about September 30, 2014 and thereafter the side rails of fixed ladder(s) did not have an
extension of at least 3.5 feet to safely access the pit(s) beneath power presses such as, but not limited to
the H&F TEF 2500 E (Transfer 2500 #1). Employees were exposed to a fall hazard from the footing(s)
to the bottom of the pit(s).

Abatement documentation is required for this item in accordance with the requirements of 29 CFR
1903.19(d).

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 05/13/2015
Proposed Penalty: $7000.00
L A
Jacob Scott

Area Director

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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